Public Data Dissemination RFI Questions and Answers
	No.
	Question
	Answer

	Questions Received on October 19, 2009

	1
	How much equipment will be required to transform and disseminate the 2 petabytes of data?
	Until an architecture is proposed we cannot say how much equipment will be required.  The amount of storage required is likely much less than 2 petabytes due to the large amount of duplication of data within USPTO’s systems.  Our intent is that the data will be repackaged in a much smaller format and compressed for ease of electronic transfer.

	2
	For weekly front files, does the USPTO plan to provide the partner organization with raw data in advance of publication date in order to prepare data on time?  If so: 

a. What is the USPTO expected time lag between data availability to the partner and data availability to the public? 

b. What are the terms of use for the data on the partners internal server before publication date? For example, would the partner have the capability to start working with the raw data as soon as it has been transformed? Is there any restriction on the publishing of value added PTO data?
	Service level agreements for any subsequent procurement actions have not yet been finalized.  Currently, weekly front files are provided to the publishing organization within USPTO a week in advance of publication date and are made available to the public by 2 a.m.  on the date of publication.  The intent of any subsequent procurement action is to meet or exceed the current data distribution timelines.  The partner may start working with the data as soon as they receive it but may not distribute value added data prior to distribution of the non-value added data.

	3
	Currently the USPTO sells a variety of data products, such as the XML Grants that are currently available only on Digital Linear Tape (DLT) cartridge for $39K.  Are there any plans to make that data available at no charge or on Data.Gov? Or is that part of this RFI?
	Yes, the intent is to make all USPTO data content available electronically for no charge and via Data.gov.  Attachment 2 to the RFI, available on the FBO website, www.fbo.org, shows the current schedule.  Some data products are already available for free via Data.gov.  Hopefully, this RFI and any subsequent procurement will allow us to accelerate the schedule. 

	4
	The RFI includes the transformation of data on USPTO internal systems. Will the USPTO provide more information about internal systems to responders of this RFI?  It is difficult to provide manpower estimates without this information.
	For security reasons, descriptions of USPTO internal systems will not be provided for this RFI. The USPTO is not requesting detailed man hours or resource estimates at this time. Any subsequent procurement action will include additional information about USPTO internal systems. 

	5
	Does the USPTO plan to rebuild the current systems to ensure continued availability of the data in the face of increased demand? Are there any plans to reduce or change the current number of requests that can be made against Public PAIR? 
	Current USPTO initiatives include maintaining and stabilizing current USPTO systems. Public PAIR was designed for single queries. At its peak usage, prior to reCAPTCHA being instituted, PAIR was being hit with automated queries at a rate of 10,000 per second.  This affected availability of the data both to the public and to patent examiners. At this time there are no plans to remove reCAPTCHA from Public PAIR.  

As part of this effort the USPTO would like to segregate the public data from the examiner systems.  If that is done, we can consider changes to reCAPTCHA. 

	6
	Will additional materials be made available from today’s meeting?
	The only additional materials that will be made available will be the questions and answers from today’s meeting. Please check the Federal Business Opportunities website or the USPTO Office of Procurement website for RFI related materials:  
Additionally, the deadline for submissions for this RFI has been extended to Monday, November 16th, 2009 @ 2:00 PM (U.S. Eastern Time).

	7
	Will the RFI submissions be made public?
	No, we do not intend to release the responses.  Responses to the RFI are considered market research and may include proprietary information.

	8
	Does the USPTO envision that value added processing would be on the same systems used for transforming the data or take place at the USPTO? 
	USPTO believes that the systems used to transform existing data sets for high volume dissemination need to be located in proximity to the existing data, most likely within the USPTO data center, because of the limited capability to move the data.  Any value-added processing would be done outside the USPTO.  

	9
	Is the USPTO following an existing government model for this RFI?
	No, the closest model that was found to this RFI was at the U.S. Government Printing Office (GPO), where they are working with a partner to scan historical data for free.  As part of your response to this RFI we would be very interested in information on similar efforts you’ve undertaken.

	10
	Will a video of today’s meeting be made available?
	No, this meeting is being recorded only to ensure we capture the questions. The questions and answers from this meeting will be posted with the other RFI materials on the Federal Business Opportunities website.
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